




Charles Allen 

From: Lanford, Kathy [LanfordK@esuhsd.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 8:33 AM

To: Ric Reyes; Charles Allen

Cc: Garofalo, Alan

Subject: FW: Renovations per Blackerby
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5/18/2006

FYI...... 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Najac, John  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 5:44 PM 
To: Lanford, Kathy 
Cc: Blackerby, Carol 
Subject: Renovations per Blackerby 
 
Carol Blackerby requested that you receive the following: 
  
The following is Independence’s Measure G project list:  
  

N Building Renovation  
G Building Renovation  
K-01, K-02, K-06, K-08 Renovation  
B-10, B-24 Renovation  
Library Renovation  
Replace remaining metal roofs with steel  
Campus signage program  
Paint entire campus the same color  
LCDs in science rooms [done in first phase  of K building]  
A/C’s replacement in the following buildings: M-1, M-2, M.3, B-1, B-2, A-1, K-2, H, G-1, 
G-2,G-3, G-4, N-1, and N-2  
Renovate all faculty restrooms with the exception of C’ Villa’s [Done in previous 
restoration]  
Laptops for all teachers.  

  








